

RE: OPG Business Plan -- TB Note

From: "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)" <mercedes.sawosch@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 02 May 2017 14:42:22 -0400
Attachments: 5 2017-05-09 RAN OPG Business Plan v2.doc (540.16 kB)

Note attached.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: May 2, 2017 2:41 PM
To: Strang, James (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Subject: OPG Business Plan -- TB Note

Hi James – are you working with anyone in OPGD on this note? Could you please send it to Nadine as there are some references to the IFRS impact that need tweaking.

Thanks,

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS